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Request for Class II Per】 missi貯e Change

June 15,2016

Federal Communication Col■ mission

Equipment Auttorization Division

Apphcation Processing Branch

7435 0akland W【 ills Road

Columbia,"【 aryland 21046

FCC ID  :AZD215
Applicant i Canon lnc

To Whom■ May Concem:

This is to request a Class Ⅱ pel二二lissive change for FCC ID:AZD215,onghally♂ anted on 12/12/2011

We changed the fo1lowing points from the originall■ odel.

・ Delete the frequency of5745-5825Ⅲ 生IIz and 5755‐ 5795ⅢIIIIz lrom DTS

口Add the frequency of5745‐ 5825"IHz and 5755‐ 5795Ⅲ正とIz to NII

・ New rule is also applied forthe llequency of5180‐ 5320"生Hz and 5190-5310Ⅲ生[Iz

Please refer to attached“ Test Repor'fOr d説測s ofhese modiications.

W【eanwhile we subHlitthe following docu=1lents related to this change.There is no change before and aner

change except for these documents.

Test Report(ComparisOn data)
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User Manl】al
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Block Diattram

Theory ofOperation

Schematic Diattraln

PaHs List

This time,we perfomェ ed the testing and coniュェュェed that his product still meets he minimum requirements

ofthe applicable rules ofFCC.Please refer to the test report sub■ litted with this application.

This E.U.T,complies the new rule on“ KDB926956 D01 U‐ NII Transition Plan v01106"and KDB905462.

Thank you for your attention to this lnater.

Sincerely,

節 n
Canon lnc


